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Mike Kuo

From: rick@etc.org.tw
Sent: June09日2004年Wednesday 8:46  PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: Hi-Pro International R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: RLM-BLUEMATE-630,  Assessment NO.: 

AN04T3949

confidential 
letter.pdf

Hi Mike,

Attached is the revised confidentiality letter for your reference, thanks!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
To: <rick@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 10:14 AM
Subject: FW: Hi-Pro International R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: RLM-BLUEMATE-630,
Assessment NO.: AN04T3949

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 6:58 PM
> To: mkuo@ccsemc.com
> Subject: Hi-Pro International R&D Co., Ltd., FCC ID: RLM-BLUEMATE-630,
> Assessment NO.: AN04T3949
>
>
> Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, Block diagram and
> schematic diagram are listed as confidential document.  However, same
block
> diagram is contained in the operational description which is not requested
> as confidential document.  Please either delete Block diagram from the
> request letter or add operational description as confidential document in
> the request letter.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


